
 

 

 

 

Department of Procurement Services 

 
160 South Hollywood Street ˑ Room 126 ˑ Memphis, TN 38112 ˑ (901) 416-5376 

 

 

August 10, 2022 

 

RE: Addendum #1: IFB#08172022- MSCS PAINT 20' SHIPPING CONTAINERS. VARIOUS 

LOCATIONS 

 

Dear Bidders: 

 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the Plans and Specifications dated 

August 4, 2022.  The Contractor shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do 

so may subject the Bidder to disqualification.  

 

 
Question Answer  

How many containers need to be painted  
(The Bid states 125 and list 125, however, one vendor said that he was told 250 
containers)  

125 

How many schools are involved in this project? 125 

Is the painting for exterior only and/or exterior and interior? Exterior only 

Is the writing on the container supposed to be kept? In other words, are the 
containers to be painted one solid color all over?  

No word saved. One solid color 

Are all containers 20 feet?   All are 10 feet wide and 20” long  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Thank You, 

 

Procurement Services 

 


